
 
September 29, 2022 

 

CETECOM Inc. 

411 Dixon Landing Road 

Milpitas, CA 95035 

 

Re: Test Reports to FCC ID IPH-03804, IC: 1792A-03804 and related EU/AU/NZ reports 

 

To whom it may concern, 

 

Samples tested by CETECOM and referenced by test reports EMC_GARMI-080-2001 and 

EMC_GARMI-081-2001 remain representative of units that will be produced. 

 

Please direct any enquires regarding this matter to the undersigned. Thank you. 

 

Sincerely, 

 

 

_____________________ 

David Utt 

Staff Compliance Engineer 

Garmin International, Inc. 


